



North West Chilterns Community Board Agenda

Date: Thursday 19 November 2020

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue: This meeting is being held on MS Teams. Please note that this meeting will be recorded and will subsequently be available to view via the Buckinghamshire Council website.

Membership:

G Hall (Buckinghamshire Council) (Chairman), C Etholen (Buckinghamshire Council) (Vice-Chairman), S Adoh (Buckinghamshire Council), M Angell (West Wycombe Parish Council), B Bendyshe-Brown (Buckinghamshire Council), Bledlow-cum-Saunderton Parish Council, S Broadbent (Buckinghamshire Council), D Carroll (Buckinghamshire Council), S Cope (West Wycombe Parish Council), Bradenham Parish Council, Great and Little Kimble Parish Council, Hughenden Parish Council, Lacey Green Parish Council, Piddington and Wheeler End Parish Council, Princes Risborough Town Council, Radnage Parish Council, Stokenchurch Parish Council, West Wycombe Parish Council, J Cripps (Great and Little Kimble Parish Council), C Davies (Lacey Green Parish Council), Downley Parish Council, Great and Little Hampden Parish Council, C Harriss (Buckinghamshire Council), D Hayday (Buckinghamshire Council), T Jones (Bradenham Parish Council), D Knights (Buckinghamshire Council), M Lazenby (Downley Parish Council), Longwick-cum-Ilmer Parish Council, W Mallen (Buckinghamshire Council), I McEnnis (Buckinghamshire Council), W Monroe-West (Downley Parish Council), V Naik (Downley Parish Council), R Nikiel (Radnage Parish Council), G Peart (Buckinghamshire Council), S Reading (Bledlow-cum-Saunderton Parish Council), J Rogers (Longwick-cum-Ilmer Parish Council), S Saddique (Buckinghamshire Council), J Teesdale (Buckinghamshire Council), R Thomas (Stokenchurch Parish Council), A Turner (Buckinghamshire Council), P Turner (Buckinghamshire Council) and M Walsh (Princes Risborough Town Council)

Agenda Item	Page No
1 Welcome/Introductions/Apologies for Absence	
2 Declarations of Interest	
3 Notes of the last meeting	3 - 8
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2020 and review any actions.	

4 Priorities - Update from the Subgroups

Representative from each subgroup to provide an update on progress.

5 Funding

To review funding reports.

6 Community Matters

Covid Update: Covid update/Procedure for Cllr Crisis Fund.

Consultations: Review of Countywide and local.

Question Time: To respond to any questions received.

7 Date of the next meeting

Thursday 11 March 2021.

Meeting Invitations: Should you wish to take part in this meeting and have not been sent a meeting link, please contact Jackie Binning (contact details below).

Need help to attend? If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

This meeting will be recorded: The information available to other people in the meeting is governed by the terms and conditions of Microsoft. We understand that the information available will be your image, your comments and your name, but you should check the privacy notice for more information <https://support.office.com/en-gb/article/teams-free-support-and-privacy-statement-9116c829-c8fa-4822-96a3-1e89b2911ba5>. The meeting will be recorded therefore will be available on the internet after the meeting.

It is easier to join the meeting online. However, if you decide to join the meeting by phone please note that you can stop your number being shown on screen by adding 141 in front of the number you wish to dial when entering the meeting. If you are joining via the web or Teams app, you can add an alias when you enter the meeting, which will prevent your email address being shown on screen. If you do not wish for your image, name and comments to be available publicly you should not join the meeting.

Whichever way you wish to take part, you must submit written representation of up to 500 words which can be read out on your behalf, or liaise with your Councillor. If you cannot do either of these, please advise us and we will consider if there is anything we can do to assist. Written representation must be submitted to Jackie Binning (contact details below) by Monday 16th November 2020.

If you join the meeting you are consenting to Buckinghamshire Council processing and using your information for the purposes of this meeting and in the future. It will not be possible to remove your information from the recording and we will keep all information relating to the meeting in line with our policies and legislation without further recourse to you. For details on how we use your personal information, please see our Privacy Notice - <https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/your-council/privacy/privacy-policy/>

For further information please contact: Jackie Binning on 01296 585495, email Jackie.binning@buckinghamshire.gov.uk